

Janelle Vina, Systems Engineer
Motorola, Inc.
Government & Enterprise Mobility Solutions
789 International Parkway
Sunrise, Florida 33325

Dear Ms. Vina:

On April 14, 2005, you sent an e-mail message to Mr. Andrew Furlong, advising him that Motorola would shortly request authority from the FCC to use 700 MHz frequencies on an emergency back-up basis to support the meeting of the Organization of American States at the Broward County Convention Center during the period June 4-7, 2005. Because Broward Education Communications Network (BECON) operates television station WPPB-TV on Channel 63 (764-770 MHz), you requested BECON's consent to use these frequencies.

As you know, the FCC allows operation by public safety agencies in the 700 MHz band on a secondary, non-interference basis only. Although Motorola proposes to operate with a maximum ERP of only 8.7 Watts, interference to the signal of WPPB-TV, which transmits from a location only 4.7 miles from the convention center, is still possible. Motorola promises to conform its operation to the requirements of 47 C.F.R. 90.545. Motorola also pledges to work closely with WPPB-TV to "make sure any [interference] issues are quickly corrected" and to immediately shut down the system if issues aren't quickly corrected. As we understand Motorola's proposal, Motorola's system will not be used unless system jamming or other emergency prevents use of presently authorized public safety frequencies.

BECON is concerned that any emergent conditions requiring the system's use will render close coordination with BECON impractical. In an emergency, we believe that any interference to the signal of WPPB-TV will be a low priority issue for public safety agencies, and, thus, for Motorola.

BECON recognizes that an emergency at the convention center may affect WPPB-TV's viewers, and has a history of cooperation with public safety agencies. Accordingly, BECON grants its consent to Motorola's proposal. Please continue to coordinate planning with Mr. Andrew Furlong. In particular, if any equipment tests are contemplated before June 4, please inform Mr. Furlong in advance so that any affect on WPPB-TV's signal can be observed.

Sincerely,

Andrew Furlong
Engineering manager BECON